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Ruth Nettles ogoaS2T-TP 
From: Ann Bassett [abassett@lawfla.com] 
Sent: 
To: Fiiings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: Docket No. 090258-TP 
Attachments: 2009-12-14, 090258, dPi's NOS of Supp Resp to ATT's Ist, 2nd ROG, Ist, 2nd POD.pdf 

Monday, December 14,2009 200 PM 

The person responsible for this electronic filing is: 

Norman H. Horton, Jr. 
Messer, Caparello &Self, P.A. 
P.O. Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 
(850) 222-0720 
nhorton@Iawfla.com 

Docket No. 090258-TP - Complaint by DPI-Teleconnect, L.L.C. against BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. for dispute arising 
under interconnection agreement 
This filing is being made on behalf of dPi Teleconnect, L.L.C. 

Total Number of Pages is 3 

dPi Teleconnect, L.L.C.'s Notice of Serving Supplemental Responses to BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida's 
First and Second Sets of Interrogatories and First and Second Requests for Production of Documents 

Ann Bassett 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
2618 Centennial Place (32308) 
P.O. Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 
Direct Phone: 850-201-5225 
Fax No. 850-224-4359 
Email Address: <abassett@lawfla.com> 
Web Address: <www.lawila.com> 

12/14/2009 



M C  M E S S E R  C A P A R E L L O  & S E L F ,  P . A .  

& S  A t t o r n e y s  A t  Law 

www. lawJ?a. corn 

December 14,2009 

Y I  FIL G 
Ms. Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 
Room 110, Easley Building 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 090258-TP 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing on behalf of dpi Teleconnect, LLC is dPi Teleconnect, LLC's Notice 
of Service of Supplemental Responses to BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T 
Florida's First and Second Sets of Interrogatories and First and Second Requests for Production 
of Documents in the above referenced docket. 

Thank you for your assistance with this filing. 

Skcerely yours, 

NHWamb 
Enclosures 
cc: Chris Malish, Esq. 

Parties of Record 

Regional Ccntrr Officr rnrk I 2618 Ccnlcnnial Place Tallahassee, Florida 32308 
Mafllnd Address: P.O. Box 15579 I Tallithassre, Florida 32317 

Main Telephone: (850) 222-0710 1 Fax: (850) 224-4359 



BEFORE. THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

Complaint by dPi Teleconnect, L.L.C. against 1 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 1 
d/b/a AT&T Florida for dispute arising under ) 
interconnection agreement. 1 

Docket No. 090258-TP 
Date Filed December 14,2009 

dPi TELECONNECT, INC.’S NOTICE OF SERVICE 
OF SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSES TO BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, 

INC. D/B/A AT&T FLORIDA’S FIRST AND SECOND SETS OF INTERROGATORIES 
AND FIRST AND SECOND REO UESTS F m R O D U C T I O N  0 F DOCUMENT S 

dPi Teleconnect, LLC (“dPi Teleconnect,”or “dPi“) by and through its undersigned 

counsel, hereby files and serves Notice that it has served its Supplemental Responses to 

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida’s First and Second Sets of 

Interrogatories and First and Second Requests for Production of Documents by electronic mail 

on Manuel Gurdian at manuel.aurdiannatt.co~n on 11’ day of December, 2009, and by U. S. 

Mail on Manuel Gurdian, Esq., d o  Greg Follensbee, BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. dm/a 

AT&T Florida, 150 S. Monroe Street, Suite 400, Tallahassee, 32301 on this 14Ih day of 

December, 2009. 

MESSER CAPARELLO & Sl%&Ld 
Post Office Box 1876 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-1 876 
(850) 222-0720 

Attorneys for dPi Teleconnect, LLC 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been served on the 
following partiw by electronic mail (*) andor US. Mail this I4* day of December, 2009. 

Lee Eng Tan, Esq.* 
Ofice of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Mr. Thomas G. O'Roark 
dPi Teleconnect, LLC 
2997 LBJ Freeway, Suite 225 
Dall=, TX 75234-7627 

Manuel A. Gurdian, Jr., Esq.' 
c/o Mr. Gregory Follensbee 
AT&T Florida Inc. 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Norman H. Horton, Jr. 


